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Dorothy Menasco ---- - I_--- 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Melinda Watts 
cc: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 070610-TX and 07061 1-TX 

Tuesday, October 16, 2007 9:58 AM 

Good morning. I appologize for the delay in responding. I have been out of the office. Per this e-niail, I will make the 
changes you have requested below. Thank you for the clarification. 

Dorothy 

~~ 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 9:11 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket Nos. 070610-lX and 070611-TX 

Dorothy, 

The docket titles in Docket Nos. 070610-TX and 07061 1-TX need to be altered slightly. The dockets do not have 
the correct certificated names of the companies. Both dockets involve Tele Circuit Network Corporation (the correct 
certificated name), but the company listed its name incorrectly in the filing as Tele Circuit Network Corp. In Docket 
No. 070610-TXY "Inc." is left off of Actel Wireless, 1nc.k name, and in Docket No. 07061 1-TX, "1nc.I' is left off of 
Deland Actel, 1nc.k name. Finally, both dockets have a company with "Actel" in its name, but they are separate 
companies with no apparent ties. Even so, both docket titles refer to the companies as "Actel" in its second reference 
of the company. I suggest that in Docket No. 07061 1 -TX, the second reference be changed from "Actel" to "Deland." 

Therefore the docket titles should be changed as follows: 

0706 1 O-TX 

Old: 

Docket No. 070610-TX - Request for waiver of camer selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substantially all local exchange assets of Actel 
Wireless, including, but not limited to Actel's customer accounts in the State of Florida. 

New: 

Docket No. 07061 O-TX - Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corporation will acquire substantially all local exchange assets of 
Actel Wireless, Inc. including, but not limited to Actel's customer accounts in the State of Florida. 

0706 1 1 -TX 

Old: 

Docket No. 07061 I-TX - Request for waiver of camer selection requirements qf €Qi\gy@~l 18, F:AB:-'due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substanthfiy"al1 local exchan 
Actel, including, but not limited to, Actel's customer accounts in the State of Floridi+g L 4 3 8 OCT f% 0 

%sets of Deland 

10/16/2007 
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New: 

Docket No. 07061 1-TX - Request for waiver of camer selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corporation will acquire substantially all local exchange assets of 
Deland Actel, Inc., including, but not limited to, Deland's customer accounts in the State of Florida. 

Thanks. 

Melinda 

10/16/2007 




